



Pedro Pinto Melo

Managing Associate

pedro.melo@srslegal.pt

Managing Associate of the Litigation Department at SRS, Pedro Pinto Melo has 15 years of experience in law, advising clients in the areas of civil litigation and arbitration.

Focus Areas Litigation and Arbitration Languages Portuguese English Italian **SRS Global** Europe



Experience

- Since 2015 Lawyer at SRS
- From 2014 to 2015 Lawyer at CMS Rui Pena & Arnaut
- From 2010 to 2014 Lawyer and Trainee Lawyer at Albuquerque & Associados
- From 2008 to 2010 Trainee Lawyer at Miguel Henrique, Glória e Associados

Qualifications

- Postgraduate Diploma in Law Enforcement Compliance and Criminal Law in Banking and Finance from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- · Masters in Legal Sciences from Noval Lisbon School of Law
- · Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Erasmus Programme from Pisa University (Facoltà di Giurisprudenza dell'Università di Pisa) School of Law
- Course on Negotiation Techniques and Advanced Negotiation Techniques for Lawyers from "Fundação Getúlio Vargas", São Paulo Law School

Associations

• Portuguese Bar Association